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May 7, 2025

Mr. Mike Powers
SMART Local 265
205 Alexander Way
Carol Stream, Illinois 60188
Re: May 7, 2025 FOIA Request
Dear Mr. Powers:

I'am pleased to help you with your May 7, 2025 Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA"). The Village of Bensenville
received your request on May 7, 2025. You requested copies of the items indicated below:

“Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits,
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work.

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of April 2025.

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more
convenient for you.

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your
extension request.

Thank you for your cooperation and public service.”
After a search of Village files, the following records were found responsive to your request:
1) Village of Bensenville Permits [ssued in April 2025. (2 pgs.)

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response.

Village of Bensenville




From: Mike Powers <mpowers@smart265.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 8:27 AM A
To: Mike Powers L
Subject: FOIA Request (General Permits April 2025)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.

Attention FOIA Officer,

Under the Freedom of Information Act, | am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits,
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work.

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of April 2025.

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is
more convenient for you.

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your
extension request.

Thank you for your cooperation and public service

Respectfully,
Mibe

Mike Powers

Director of Organizing

SMART Local 265

205 Alexandra Way

Carol Stream, IL. 60188
Office:630-668-0110
Cell:630-204-0620

Fax: 630-668-0932

email: mpowers@smart265.org

PLEASE NOTE: Around July 1, 2025 the entire Local 265 Office will be moving to
3110 Woodcreek Dr, Downers Grove, IL, 60515

SMOHIT Helpline: Available 24/7 at 877-884-6227 to members and their families throughout the United
States and Canada. Free, confidential, voluntary.

When to call? Call for just about anything that gets in the way of you being your best self.



PROJ DESCR LINE 2
RE-ROOF

AfC REPLACEMENT

FENCE

R/R DRIVEWAY

R/R ROOF

R/R CONCRETE

SOLAR PANEL

FIRE ALARM

R/R FROONT DOCR STOOP

FENCE

EMERGENCY SEWER REPAIR
REMODELING

INTERIOR DEMO

ROOFTOP SOLAR PANELS

R/R DRIVEWAY, PATIO & SERVICE WALK
ELECTRIC WORK

EXTEND PATIO

ASPHALT PATCHING

RE-ROOF

RE-ROQF

R/R FURNACE

EV CHARGING STATIONS & ELECTRICAL SERVICE UPGRADE
INTRIOR ALTERATION

ELECTRICAL SERVICE UPGRADE
RE-ROOF HOUSE AND GARAGE
REQUEST FOR ZONING VERTIFICATION LETTER
R/R ROOF & GUTTERS

R/R FLAT ROOF

R/R FURNACE

FIRE ALARM INSTALL

FIRE ALARM ADDITION

R/R STOOP & SERVICE WALK

OFFICE BUILD OUT

CONVEYOR AND TILT TRAY SORTER
CONCRETE WORK & FENCE GATE
CONCRETE AND CRACKFILLING ,SEALCOAT , RESTRIPE
GARAGE

FENCE & GATE

FENCE

RE-ROOF , GUTTERS

FOUNDATION

CHIMNEY REBUILD

STATUS
FINALED
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
CANCELLED
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
STAFF REVIEW
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE

LOCATION

316 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD
119 DAVID DRIVE

924 DAVID DRIVE

420 MARION STREET

1114 GLENDALE STREET

1231 NORTH ELLIS STREET
236 POPPY LANE

810 EAGLE DRIVE

119 WEST WOODLAND AVENUE
3N784 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD
249 POPPY LANE

272 SOUTH MASON STREET
1070 SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE
222 SIVERT COURT

1210 ELMHURST STREET

710 PLENTYWOOD LANE
1070 ENTRY DRIVE

313 PINE AVENUE

219 NORTH WALNUT STREET
425 MINER STREET

119 DAVID DRIVE

333 WEST ROOSEVELT AVENUE
248 POPPY LANE

700 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD
232 SOUTH CENTER STREET
907 SOUTH YORK ROAD

529 THOMAS DRIVE

621 HAWTHORNE AVENUE
1095 WAVELAND AVENUE
306 POPLAR AVENUE

209 GATEWAY ROAD

1147 NORTH ELLIS STREET
449 HILLSIDE DRIVE

600 EAGLE DRIVE

490 SUPREME DRIVE

420 EAST JEFFERSON STREET
400 NORTH YORK ROAD

777 EAST GRAND AVENUE
124 DANIEL DRIVE

754 GEORGE STREET

432 MARSHALL ROAD

877 EAST GRAND AVENUE
602 MC LEAN AVENUE

TOWN-CITY
BENSENVILLE
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
FRANKLIN PARK
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE

CONTR NAME
FOUR SEASON HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING

SELECTIVE FENCE LLC

CONSTRUCTION MANAGMENT CORPORATION OF AM
SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES

SMG SECURITY SYSTEMS

RJ CONCRETE

SELECTIVE FENCE LLC

BRADLEY, BRIAN

SUNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES

MURPHY CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

KAPLAN PAVEMENT SERVICES

GRAY'S MECHANICAL

GRUNT ENTERPRISES LLC

AAA ROOFING CONTRACTORS INC

ELITE EXTERIORS LLC

FOUR SEASON HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING
VSG ELECTRICAL CO.

MR MAINTENANCE INC

RAFFIN CONSTRUCTION
SORTATION LABS

G & ] GENERAL REMODELING
PAVESTAR INC.

76 FENCE

VERTICAL CHIMNEY CARE

APPLIC DATE
04/01/2025
04/01/2025
04/01/2025
04/01/2025
04/02/2025
04/02/2025
04/02/2025
04/03/2025
04/03/2025
04/03/2025
04/03/2025
04/04/2025
04/04/2025
04/04/2025
04/04/2025
04/04/2025
04/07/2025
04/07/2025
04/07/2025
04/08/2025
04/09/2025
04/09/2025
04/09/2025
04/10/2025
04/10/2025
04/10/2025
04/10/2025
04/11/2025
04/11/2025
04/14/2025
04/14/2025
04/14/2025
04/14/2025
04/15/2025
04/15/2025
04/15/2025
04/15/2025
04/15/2025
04/16/2025
04/16/2025
04/17/2025
04/17/2025
04/18/2025



R/R CONCRETE ACTIVE 115 GATEWAY ROAD BENSENVILLE CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT CORP OF IL 04/18/2025

R/R ASPHALT ACTIVE 111 GATEWAY ROAD BENSENVILLE CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT CORP OF IL 04/18/2025
INTERIOR RENOVATION ACTIVE 303 EAST WASHINGTON STREET BENSENVILLE ARTRA LLC. 04/18/2025
NEW CONSTRUCTION ACTIVE 1100 TOWER LANE BENSENVILLE MORGAN HARBOUR CONSTRUCTION 04/18/2025
RACKING ACTIVE 131 FOSTER AVENUE LAKE CABLE, LLC 04/21/2025
CORRECTION NOTICE , R/R SIDEWALK ACTIVE 420 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE BENSENVILLE 04/21/2025

CANCELLED 414 EAST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 04/22/2025
R/R ASPHALT ACTIVE 110 GATEWAY ROAD BENSENVILLE CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT CORP OF IL 04/23/2025
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 529 THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 04/23/2025
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 1107 MEDINAH STREET BENSENVILLE 04/23/2025
SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 111 NORTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 04/23/2025
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 318 GLORIA JEAN DRIVE BENSENVILLE RK ROOFING COM COMPANY 04/23/2025
R/R FURNACE ACTIVE 317 EAST CREST AVENUE BENSENVILLE PRECISION TODAY 04/24/2025
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 430 MEYER ROAD BENSENVILLE 04/24/2025
RACKING ACTIVE 814 GOLF LANE BENSENVILLE 04/24/2025
CONCRETE DRIVEWAY , APRON , PUBLIC WALK AND CURB ACTIVE 1019 TWIN OAKS STREET BENSENVILLE BLUE CONSTRUCTION 04/24/2025

ACTIVE 219 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 04/24/2025
NEW FIRE ALARM SYSTEM ACTIVE 220 GATEWAY ROAD BENSENVILLE OMEGA PRO SYSTEMS INC 04/24/2025
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 363 EVERGREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 04/28/2025
R/R DRIVEWAY & PARTIAL SIDEWALK ACTIVE 255 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE DE LA TORRE CONCRETE 04/28/2025
FENCE ACTIVE 849 THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE BUILT BEST FENCE ERECTORS INC. 04/28/2025
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 268 BARRON STREET BENSENVILLE 04/29/2025
120 V LIGHTING CIRCUIT FOR NEW SIGN ACTIVE 1285 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 04/29/2025
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 1019 DOLORES DRIVE BENSENVILLE 04/30/2025

WALL SIGN ACTIVE 215 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE VC SIGNS & LIGHTING INC. 04/30/2025



